National Power Corporation
MINUTES OF PRE-BID CONFERENCE

DESIGN, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, TEST AND COMMISSIONING OF TWO (2) UNITS OF 5MW
POWER BARGE AT MOORING FACILITY, BO. OBRERO, ILOILO CITY
PR NO. HO-PIB20-007/REF NO. PB200402-JC00075(PB2)

DATE : 17 August 2020

TIME :9:30 AM.

VENUE : Kafiao Function Room
BID OPENING : 01 September 2020
Attendees:

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE (BAC)

Chairman:

1. Atty Rogel T. Teves VP, SPUG

Vice Chairman:

1. Atty Manuel Luis B. Plofino Sr. Dept. Manager, RMS - Via Zoom

Members:

1. Atty. Delfin L. Buenafe Manager, LSD, OLC - Via Zoom

2. Homer S. Galang Manager, ESD, PES

3. Sergio P. Villafuerte Manager, WMD, CAG - Via Zoom

4. Lorlina E. Bomediano Manager, FPD, AFG ~ Via Zoom
OBSERVER/S

IAD Representative

1. Vedalisa N. Arevalo Sr. Dept. Manager, IAD — Via Zoom
TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP (TWG)

Chairman:

1. Alfredo S. Candelaria !lI Manager, EEICD, DDD, PES

Member:

1. Rodelio M. Cadsawan  + PE-A, MED, DDD, PES - Via Zoom

BAC SECRETARIAT

1. Jayson C. Uy Facilitator

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
1. Aflantic Gulf & Pacific Company of Amaya Legarda

Manila, Inc Jake Noble
Armer Bautista
2. Daikai Joel Santos
3. Chesteel Marine Industrial Corp. Teodoro Yongea

Leony Dela Cruz
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Minutes of Pre-Bid Conference

Re: DESIGN, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, TEST AND COMMISSIONING OF TWO

QBRERO, ILOILO CITY

PR NO. HO-PIB20-007/REF NO. PB200402-JGO0075(PB2)

Minutes of the Proceedings

(2) UNITS OF 5MW POWER BARGE AT MOORING FACILITY, BO.

The Pre-bid Conference was formally opened at around 10:02 A.M. at the KaRao Function
Room by Atty. Rogei T. Teves, Chairman BAC and VP, SPUG, in the presence of the members
of BAC, TWG, BCSD Facilitator and prospective bidders.

As of the Pre-bid Conference, there were (3) prospective bidders, namely; Atlantic Gulf & Pacific
Company of Manila, Inc., Daikai and Chesteel Marine Industrial Corp. attended the Pre-Bid
Conference but no bidder secured the bidding documents . The TWG referred everyone to the
salient points of the project and the schedule of Bid Submission/Opening on 01 September

2020 at 9:30 A.M.

Queries from the attendees are as foliows:

Name of Bidder/s

Bidder’s Concerns/Queries

NPC’s Reply / Agreement

1. Atlantic Gulf & Pacific
Company of Manila, Inc.

1. Do we require to buy bidding
documents again before we
considered as registered bidder?

2. Clarification regarding the Single
Largest Completed Contract (SLCC),
is there any changes from the
previous public bidding process? In
“Reminders to All Bidders”, stated
the Approved Budget for the Contract
{ABC) for the SLCC can be
aggregated of contracts while in the
Tender Documents, ABC
requirements for SLCC must be in
one contract.

3. May we request to get a copy of
Reminders To Alf Bidders?

4. Clarification regarding the bidding
process, if only a lone bidder
participated in the procurement
process, is it considered failed?

5. How many failure of public bidding
process need to consider before
proceeding to Negotiated
Procurement {NP)?

6. Since this is considered as new
bidding process, what are the
provisions on granting the request of
extension for the submission of bid.

1. Yes

2, The amount is not aggregated
but the capacity of the Diesel
Gensets may be aggregated.

3. Yes, we will provide hard copy
of the reminders to all bidders.

4. No, under RA 9184 and its IRR a
lone bidder can be considered as
a successful bid.

5. The BAC has discretion to
conduct a NP but before the
conduct of NP may be
considered, there must be two (2)
failed public biddings.

6. For granting the request of
extension for bid
submission/opening the BAC
must consider the maximum
mandatory period for bid
submission/opening from the
advertisement which is 52
Calendar Days as per RA9184,

AFG-LOG-002.F06
Rev. No. |
Page 2 of 3




Minutes of Pre-Bld Conference

Re: DESIGN, SUPFLY, DELIVERY, TEST AND COMMISSIONING OF TWO (2) UNITS OF 5MW POWER BARGE AT MOORING FACILITY, BO.
OBRERO, ILOILO CITY

PR NO. HO-PIB20-007/REF NO. PB200402-JC00075(PB2)

7. Are we entitle to request an | 7. BAC regrets to inform you that
extension for bid submission/opening | as of now AG&P is not considered
or we need to be registered bidder | as a registered bidder but you
before the request? may write the BAC for your
request or concern.

2. Daikai No Query -

3. Chesteel Marine No Query -
Industrial Corporation

The BAC Chairman reminded and informed the prospective bidders have until 24 August 2020
to submit, thru official letter, their additional inguiries.

The TWG Chairman presented and explained thoroughly the “Reminders to All Bidders”.

Since there are no other matters to be discussed, the meeting was adjourned at 10:36 A.M.

Prepaadjy:
RSSO
“acilitator

Revigwed By:

ALFREDO S. CANDELARIA Il
TWG Chairman

Approved By:

ATTY/RO T. TEVES
Chairfran s and Awards Committee
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